
2/12/2025 City Council Meeting Agenda - Page 1 of 2 

City of Guyton, Georgia 

City Council  

Public Hearing and Regular Meeting 

February 12, 2025, at 7:00 P.M. 

Guyton City Hall 

310 Central Boulevard 

Guyton, GA 31312 

AGENDA 

1. Call to Order

2. Public Hearing

First reading of the City of Guyton Municode Ordinance 

3. Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance

4. Consideration to Approve the Agenda

5. Consideration to Approve the Minutes

12/10/24 Public Hearing and Regular Meeting 

1/14/25      Public Hearing and Regular Meeting 

1/15/25      Public Hearing and Special Called Meeting 

1/21/25      Special Called Meeting 

6. Reports from Staff and Committees

Police Department  Kelphie Lundy 

Fire Department  Clint Hodges 

Public Works/Water/Sewer EOM 

Planning and Zoning  Lon Harden 

Industrial Development  Lon Harden 

Historical Commission  Lucy Powell 

Leisure Services  Lula Seabrooks 

Library Board Jim Odum 

Downtown Development  Miller Bargeron, Jr. 

7. New Business



2/12/2025 City Council Meeting Agenda - Page 1 of 2 

A. Consideration to approve the contract for new City Manager Bill Lindsey

B. Consideration to approve Ordinance 2025-03, Penalties for Possession of Marijuana

C. Consideration to approve the Georgia Department of Transportation, Transportation

Alternatives Program (TAP) memorandum of agreement.

General Government 

Joe Matz - Wastepro 

10. Public Participation

11. Dates to Remember

Monday, February 17, 2025, City Hall will be closed in observance of Presidents Day 

Wednesday February 19, 2025, Downtown Development Authority Meeting at        

10:00 A. M., Guyton City Hall, 310 Central Boulevard, Guyton GA 31312 

Tuesday, March 4, 2025, Seniors in the Know from 9:00 A.M.-1:00 P.M. — 

Guyton Gymnasium, 505 Magnolia Street, Guyton, GA 31312 

Wednesday, March 5, 2025, Blood Drive at 1:00 P.M – 6:00 P.M Guyton 

Gymnasium, 505 Magnolia Street, Guyton, GA 31312 

Tuesday, March 11, 2025, Guyton City Council Meeting at 7:00 P.M. ----         

Guyton City Hall, 310 Central Boulevard, Guyton, GA 31312 

12. Consideration to Adjourn



   

 

2/12/2025 City Council Meeting Agenda - Page 1 of 2 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Rules of Decorum for All Meetings 

 

The purpose of the Rules of Decorum is to foster an atmosphere of civil and courteous discourse, 

even and especially when discussing contentious topics, at all meetings held by the City of 

Guyton. 

 

(A) General rules applicable to all (Mayor and City Council, Staff, Members of the Public) 

1) Each speaker should refrain from personal attacks, foul or abusive language, and will 

maintain a civil and courteous manner and tone. 

2) During designated times for members of the public to speak, members of the public will 

be permitted 10 minutes to discuss topics.  After 10 minutes of discussion on a topic, 

members of the public will be limited to 3:00 minutes speaking time. The Mayor or 

presiding officer shall have the authority to grant additional speaking time. 

Notwithstanding the foregoing, during public hearings involving zoning decisions, 

members of the public will have no less than 10 minutes to speak in favor, and no less 

than 10 minutes to speak in opposition. 

3) Members of the audience will respect the rights of others and will not create noise or 

other disturbances that will disrupt or disturb persons who are addressing the Mayor and 

Council or Committee or Board or Commission, or members of those bodies who are 

speaking, or otherwise impede the orderly conduct of the meeting. 

 

(B) Additional Rules for Mayor and City Council, Committees, Boards or Commissions 

1. The Mayor and City Council, Committees, Boards, Authorities, or Commissions will 

conduct themselves in a professional and respectful manner at all meetings. 

2. Questions for staff or individuals or other Council, Committee, Board or Commission 

members will be directed to the appropriate person to answer.  Members of the Mayor 

and City Council, Committees, Boards, Authorities, or Commissions will attempt to 

answer or address questions presented one at a time without attempting to talk over 

another member. 

3. Members of the Mayor and City Council, Committees, Boards, Authorities, or 

Commissions are always free to criticize or question policies, positions, data, or 

information presented. However, members of the Mayor and City Council, Committees, 

Boards, Authorities, or Commissions will not attack or impugn the person presenting. 

 

(C) Enforcement 

The Mayor or presiding officer has the authority to enforce each of the Rules of Decorum 

regarding members of the public. If any Rule is violated, the Mayor or presiding officer will give 

the speaker a warning, citing the Rule being violated, and telling the speaker that a second 

violation will result in a forfeiture of the right to speak further. The Mayor or presiding officer 

also may have the offending speaker removed from the meeting if the misconduct persists. The 

Mayor or presiding officer shall not have any power under this provision regarding a Council, 

Committee, Board or Commission member. 



CITY OF GUYTON 
STATE OF GEORGIA 
 

ORDINANCE NO. 2025-04 
 

AN ORDINANCE ADOPTING AND ENACTING A NEW CODE FOR THE CITY 
OF GUYTON, GEORGIA; PROVIDING FOR THE REPEAL OF CERTAIN 
ORDINANCES NOT INCLUDED THEREIN; PROVIDING A PENALTY FOR 
THE VIOLATION THEREOF; PROVIDING FOR THE MANNER OF 
AMENDING SUCH CODE; AND PROVIDING WHEN SUCH CODE AND THIS 
ORDINANCE SHALL BECOME EFFECTIVE. 
 
WHEREAS, the duly elected governing authority of the City of Guyton, Georgia is 
authorized by O.C.G.A. § 36-35-3 to adopt ordinances relating to its property, affairs and 
local government; 
 
WHEREAS, the Mayor and Council have authority to amend the City’s ordinances from 
time to time and where necessary; and 
 
NOW THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY ORDAINED BY THE GOVERNING 
AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF GUYTON, GEORGIA, IN A CALLED MEETING 
ASSEMBLED AND PURSUANT TO LAWFUL AUTHORITY THEREOF, AS 
FOLLOWS: 
 
Section 1. The Code entitled “The Code of the City of Guyton, Georgia,” published by 
CivicPlus, LLC, consisting of chapters 1 through 36, each inclusive, is adopted. 
 
Section 2. All ordinances of a general and permanent nature enacted on or before 
August 15, 2023, and not included in the Code or recognized and continued in force by 
reference therein, are repealed. 
 
Section 3. The repeal provided for in Section 2 hereof shall not be construed to revive 
any ordinance or part thereof that has been repealed by a subsequent ordinance that is 
repealed by this ordinance. 
 
Section 4. Unless another penalty is expressly provided, every person convicted of a 
violation of any provision of the Code or any ordinance, rule or regulation adopted or 
issued in pursuance thereof shall be punished by a fine not exceeding  $1,000.00 and by 
imprisonment in the city or county jail for 180 days or both such fine and imprisonment, 
or alternative sentencing, as now or hereafter provided by law. Except as otherwise 
provided by law or ordinance: (i) With respect to violations of this Code that are 
continuous with respect to time, each day that the violation continues is a separate 
offense; and (ii) With respect to violations that are not continuous with respect to time, 
each act constitutes a separate offense. The penalty provided by this section, unless 
another penalty is expressly provided, shall apply to the amendment of any Code section, 
whether or not such penalty is reenacted in the amendatory ordinance. In addition to the 



penalty prescribed above, the city may pursue other remedies such as abatement of 
nuisances, injunctive relief and revocation of licenses or permits.  
 
Section 5.  Additions or amendments to the Code when passed in such form as to 
indicate the intention to make the same a part of the Code shall be deemed to be 
incorporated in the Code, so that reference to the Code includes the additions and 
amendments. 
 
Section 6. Ordinances adopted after August 15, 2023, that amend or refer to ordinances 
that have been codified in the Code shall be construed as if they amend or refer to like 
provisions of the Code. 

 
Section 7. This ordinance shall become effective immediately upon its adoption by the 
City Council.  
 
Approved this the _____ day of ____________, 2025. 
 
 
CITY OF GUYTON 
 
 
__________________________ 
ANDY HARVILLE, Mayor 
 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_______________________ 
MOSES WALKER, City Clerk 

 



City of Guyton, Georgia 
“Working Together to Make a Difference”   

Minutes of 12/10/24 Council Meeting - Page 1 of 5 
 

 
 

City of Guyton 
City Council Public Hearing and Regular Meeting 

December 10, 2024 — 7:00 PM 
 

MINUTES OF MEETING 
 
Call to Order — The City of Guyton Council held a City Council Meeting on December 10, 
2024, at Guyton City Hall — 310 Central Boulevard, Guyton, GA 31312. The meeting was 
called to order by Mayor Andy Harville at approximately 7:00 PM. Mayor Pro Tem Michael 
Johnson, Councilmember Jeremiah Chancey, Councilmember Joseph Lee, and Councilmember 
Theodore Hamby were also present at this meeting.. 
Additional Administrative Staff Present —City Clerk Fabian Mann and City Attorney 
Benjamin Perkins were present. 
Guest Present — The guest sign-in sheets are filed in the Office of the City Clerk. 
 
 
Public Hearing 
 

 Annexation and Rezoning of Parcel ID 02940041 
(4.33 Acres / B-2 → C-3) 

 
 
Invocation — The invocation was led by Johnson. 
 
Pledge of Allegiance — The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Hamby. 
 
Consideration to Approve the Agenda — Johnson made a motion to approve the agenda. 
Hamby seconded the motion. Motion passed unanimously. 
 

• Johnson made a motion to reconsider the previous item and add an executive session 
referencing personnel. Hamby seconded the motion. Motion passed unanimously.  

 
Consideration to Approve the Minutes — Chancey made a motion to approve the minutes of 
the following meeting. Hamby seconded the motion. Motion passed unanimously. 
 

 11/12/24 Regular Meeting 
 

 
 
 
 



City of Guyton, Georgia 
“Working Together to Make a Difference”   

Minutes of 12/10/24 Council Meeting - Page 2 of 5 
 

 
Reports from Staff or Committees 
 

 Police Department    Kelphie Lundy 
 Public Works/Water/Sewer  EOM 
 Planning and Zoning   Lon Harden  
 Industrial Development   Lon Harden 
 Historical Commission   Lucy Powell 
 Leisure Services    Lula Seabrooks  
 Downtown Development Authority Miller Bargeron, Jr. 

 
 
Old Business 
 
Second reading and consideration to approve Ordinance 2024-09, amending the City of 
Guyton Zoning Ordinance to add liquor stores as a C-1 permitted use — Johnson made a 
motion to approve Ordinance 2024-09. Hamby seconded the motion. Motion passed 
unanimously. 
 
Second reading and consideration to approve Ordinance 2024-10, regarding annexation 
and rezoning of Parcel ID 02940042, Pillar Real Estate LLC — Hamby made a motion to 
approve Ordinance 2024-10. Chancey seconded the motion. Motion passed unanimously. 
 
 
New Business 
 
First reading of Ordinance 2024-11, regarding annexation and rezoning of Parcel ID 
02940041, Forklift Tire Specialist LLC  
 
Consideration to approve Resolution 2024-20, authorizing participation in an amicus brief 
in the Chang V. City of Milton appeal — Johnson made a motion to approve Resolution  
2024-20. Hamby seconded the motion. Motion passed unanimously. 
 
Consideration to approve Resolution 2024-21, adding membership in a GIRMA Fund as it 
relates to the Georgia First Responder PTSD Program — Johnson made a motion to approve 
Resolution 2024-21. Lee seconded the motion. Motion passed unanimously.  
 
Consideration to approve Resolution 2024-22, amending the City of Guyton Employment 
Handbook (“Paid Time Off (PTO) & Benefits,” “Using PTO,” and “PTO ‘Sell Back’”) — 
Johnson made a motion to approve Resolution 2024-22. Hamby seconded the motion. Motion 
passed unanimously. 
 
 
 



City of Guyton, Georgia 
“Working Together to Make a Difference”   

Minutes of 12/10/24 Council Meeting - Page 3 of 5 
 

 
Consideration to approve Change Order #2 for the Guyton LAS Sprayfield  
Improvement Project in the amount of $19,664.38 — Chancey made a motion to approve 
Change Order #2. Johnson seconded the motion. Motion passed unanimously. 
 
Consideration to approve Resolution 2024-23, which repeals Resolution 2024-19, which 
amended the City of Guyton Employee Appeal Procedure — Lee made a motion to approve 
Resolution 2024-23. Johnson seconded the motion. Motion passed unanimously. 
 
Consideration to authorize the mayor to execute an audit engagement letter from Lanier, 
Deal, Proctor & Bloser to perform the Fiscal Year 2024 audit — Johnson made a motion to 
authorize the mayor to execute an audit engagement letter. Hamby seconded the motion. Motion 
passed unanimously. 
 
Consideration to authorize the city attorney to research options to lease the Guyton 
Gymnasium to the Guyton Downtown Development Authority — Hamby made a motion to 
authorize the city attorney. Chancey seconded the motion. Hamby, Chancey, and Harville 
voted aye. Johnson and Lee abstained. Motion passed 3-2. 
 
Consideration to approve a $500.00 Christmas bonus for all city employees — Johnson 
made a motion to approve a Christmas bonus. Hamby seconded the motion. Motion passed 
unanimously 
 
Consideration to approve a 2.6% cost-of-living adjustment for all city employees, effective 
on January 8, 2025 — Johnson made a motion to approve the cost-of-living adjustment for all 
city employees. Hamby seconded the motion. Motion passed unanimously. 
 
Consideration to approve a 7.0% hourly pay rate increase for all POST-certified city police 
officers, effective on January 8, 2025 — Hamby made a motion to approve the hourly pay rate 
increase for all POST-certified city police officers. Chancey seconded the motion. Lee voted 
nay. Hamby, Chancey, Harville, and Johnson voted aye. Motion passed 4-1. 
 
Consideration to approve the 2025 Earth Day Festival Proposal from Effingham Georgia 
Green — Johnson made a motion to approve the agreement. Hamby seconded the motion. 
Motion passed unanimously. 
 
Consideration to approve AlcineXtreme Fitness LLC Agreement — Johnson made a motion 
to approve the AlcineXtreme Fitness LLC Agreement. Lee seconded the motion. Motion passed 
unanimously. 
 
 
 
 
 



City of Guyton, Georgia 
“Working Together to Make a Difference”   

Minutes of 12/10/24 Council Meeting - Page 4 of 5 
 

 
General Government 
 

 GDOT TAP Project Discussion 
 Walking Trail Lighting Project Discussion 

 
 
Public Participation 
 

 John DeBeer (Noise Concern) 
*Unable to Attend 

 
 
Dates to Remember 
 

 Saturday, December 14, 2024, Guyton Christmas Parade at 11:00  A.M. —  
Guyton Walking Trail, 310 Central Boulevard, Guyton, GA 31312 
 

 Wednesday, December 18, 2024, Downtown Development Authority Meeting at  
10:00 A.M. — Guyton City Hall, 310 Central Boulevard, Guyton, GA 31312 

 
 Wednesday, December 18, 2024, Blood Drive from 1:00 P.M. until 6:00 P.M. — 

Guyton Gymnasium, 505 Magnolia Street, Guyton, GA 31312 
 

 Tuesday and Wednesday, December 24-25, 2024, Guyton City Hall closed in  
observance of Christmas 

 
 Tuesday, January 14, 2025, Guyton City Council Meeting at 7:00 P.M. —  

Guyton City Hall, 310 Central Boulevard, Guyton, GA 31312 
 
 
Consideration to move from the Regular Meeting into an Executive Session referencing 
personnel — Johnson made a motion to move into an Executive Session referencing personnel. 
Lee seconded the motion. Motion passed unanimously. 

Consideration to take any action needed arising from Executive Session — No action taken. 

Consideration to Adjourn — Johnson made a motion to adjourn. Hamby seconded the 
motion. Motion passed unanimously.  

 

 

 

 



City of Guyton, Georgia 
“Working Together to Make a Difference”   

Minutes of 12/10/24 Council Meeting - Page 5 of 5 
 

 
 

 

   

       City of Guyton 

____________________ 

Andy Harville, Mayor 

Attest: 

__________________ 

Fabian M. Mann, Jr., City Clerk 



CITY OF GUYTON 
PO Box 99, Guyton, Georgia 31312 

Telephone – 912.772.3353 . Fax – 912.772.3152 
www.cityofguyton.com 

Working Together to Make a Difference 

Mayor – Andy Harville  Mayor Pro Tem – Michael Johnson  Council Members: Jeremiah Chancey  Theodore Hamby  Joseph Lee 
 

Mayor 
   Andy W. Harville 
City Clerk 

Moses Walker 

 
City of Guyton 

City Council Public Hearing and Regular Meeting 
January 14, 2025 — 7:00 PM 

 
MINUTES OF MEETING 

 
Call to Order — The City of Guyton Council held a City Council Meeting on January 14, 2025, 
at Guyton City Hall — 310 Central Boulevard, Guyton, GA 31312. The meeting was called to 
order by Mayor Andy Harville at approximately 7:00 PM. Mayor Pro Tem Michael Johnson, 
Councilmember Jeremiah Chancey, Councilmember Joseph Lee, and Councilmember Theodore 
Hamby were also present at this meeting. 
Additional Administrative Staff Present —City Clerk Moses Walker and City Attorney Wes 
Rahn were present  
Guest Present — The guest sign-in sheets are filed in the Office of the City Clerk. 
 
 
Invocation — The invocation was led by Harden. 
 
Pledge of Allegiance — The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Hamby. 
 
Consideration to Approve the Agenda — Johnson made a motion to approve the agenda. 
Chancey seconded the motion. Motion passed unanimously. 
 

• Johnson made a motion to amend the agenda by adding consideration to approve the 
upcoming election qualifying fees. Hamby seconded the motion. Motion passed 
unanimously.  

• Harville made a motion to table Consideration to Approve the Minutes from 12.10.24 
until the next council meeting. Johnson second the motion. Motion passed 
unanimously. 

 
 12/10/24 Regular Meeting 

 

Reports from Staff or Committees 
 

 Police Department    Kelphie Lundy 
 Public Works/Water/Sewer  EOM 
 Planning and Zoning   Lon Harden  



CITY OF GUYTON 
PO Box 99, Guyton, Georgia 31312 

Telephone – 912.772.3353 . Fax – 912.772.3152 
www.cityofguyton.com 

Working Together to Make a Difference 

Mayor – Andy Harville  Mayor Pro Tem – Michael Johnson  Council Members: Jeremiah Chancey  Theodore Hamby  Joseph Lee 
 

Mayor 
   Andy W. Harville 
City Clerk 

Moses Walker 

 Industrial Development   Lon Harden 
 Historical Commission   Lucy Powell 
 Leisure Services    Lula Seabrooks  
 Downtown Development Authority Miller Bargeron, Jr. 

 
 
Old Business 
 
A. Second reading and consideration to approve Ordinance 2024-11, regarding 
annexation and rezoning of Parcel ID 02940041, Forklift Tire Specialist LLC. Hamby made 
a motion to approve Resolution 2025-01. Chancey seconded the motion. Motion passed 
unanimously. 
 
 
New Business 
 
A. Consideration to approve Resolution 2025-01, approving the City of Guyton 
Comprehensive Plan. Johnson made a motion to approve Resolution 2025-01. Lee seconded the 
motion. Motion passed unanimously. 
 
 
B. Consideration to approve Resolution 2025-02, amending and restating the city’s pay 
plan for city employees Johnson made a motion to approve Resolution 2025-01. Chancey 
seconded the motion. Motion passed unanimously. 
 
C. Consideration to approve the event calendar for the City of Guyton 2025. Johnson made a 
motion to approve Resolution 2025-01. Chancey seconded the motion. Motion passed 
unanimously. 
 
D. Consideration to approve the Georgia Department of Transportation, Transportation 
Alternatives Program (TAP) memorandum of agreement. Harville suggested to table the Georgia 
Department of Transportation, Transportation Alternatives Program (TAP) memorandum of 
agreement for further research. Lee made a motion to table the memorandum of agreement. 
Johnson seconded the motion. Motion passed unanimously. 
 
E. Consideration to accept a $2,500 donation to the Guyton Police Department from Leadership 
for the Generations, LLC. Johnson made a motion to approve the acceptance of the $2,500.00 
donation to the Guyton Police Department. Chancey seconded the motion. Motion passed 
unanimously. 



CITY OF GUYTON 
PO Box 99, Guyton, Georgia 31312 

Telephone – 912.772.3353 . Fax – 912.772.3152 
www.cityofguyton.com 

Working Together to Make a Difference 

Mayor – Andy Harville  Mayor Pro Tem – Michael Johnson  Council Members: Jeremiah Chancey  Theodore Hamby  Joseph Lee 
 

Mayor 
   Andy W. Harville 
City Clerk 

Moses Walker 

 
F. Consideration to approve the purchase of seven (7) laptops for the Guyton Police Department. 
Chancey made a motion to approve the purchase of seven (7) laptops for the Guyton Police 
Department. Chancey made a motion to approve the purchase. Johnson seconded the motion. 
Motion passed unanimously. 
 
G. Consideration of Agreement with Effingham County Tax Commissioner for the collection of 
Ad Valorem and Property Taxes. Johnson made a motion to approve the Agreement with 
Effingham County Tax Commissioner for the collection of Ad Valorem and Property Taxes. Lee 
seconded the motion. Motion passed unanimously. 
 
Dates to Remember 

 
 Tuesday, January 14, 2025, Guyton City Council Meeting at 7:00 P.M. —  

Guyton City Hall, 310 Central Boulevard, Guyton, GA 31312 
 

 Wednesday, January 15, 2025, Downtown Development Authority Meeting at  
10:00 A.M. — Guyton City Hall, 310 Central Boulevard, Guyton, GA 31312 
 

 Thursday, January 16, 2025, Bingo at 11:00 A.M. -Leisure Services Room, 505 
Magnolia Street, Guyton, GA 31312  

 
 Monday, January 20, 2025, Guyton City Hall closed in observance of Martin Luther 

King Jr. Day 
 

 Wednesday, February 12, 2025, Guyton City Council Meeting at 7:00 P.M.  – Guyton 
City Hall, 319 Central Boulevard, Guyton, GA 31312 due to being in Atlanta, GA for 
Effingham Day 
 
 

 
       City of Guyton 

____________________ 

Andy Harville, Mayor 

Attest: 

__________________ 

Moses Walker, City Clerk 



CITY OF GUYTON 
PO Box 99, Guyton, Georgia 31312 

Telephone – 912.772.3353 . Fax – 912.772.3152 
www.cityofguyton.com 

Working Together to Make a Difference 

Mayor – Andy Harville  Mayor Pro Tem – Michael Johnson  Council Members: Jeremiah Chancey  Theodore Hamby  Joseph Lee 
 

Mayor 
   Andy W. Harville 
City Clerk 

Moses Walker 

 



 

1/15/25 Guyton City Council Public Hearing and Meeting Minutes- Page 1 of 2 
 

City of Guyton, Georgia  
Working Together to Make a Difference 

 
 

City of Guyton 
City Council Public Hearing 

Public Hearing and Special Called Meeting 
January 15, 2025 — 9:00 AM 

 
MINUTES OF HEARING 

 
Call to Order — The City Council of Guyton held a public hearing meeting on January 15, 
2025, at Guyton City Hall, 310 Central Boulevard, in Guyton. The meeting was called to order 
by Mayor Andy Harville at approximately 9:00 AM. Mayor Andy Harville, Pro-Tem Michael 
Johnson, Councilmember Jeremiah Chancey, Councilmember Ted Hamby, Councilmember 
Joseph Lee were present at this meeting. 
Administrative Staff Present — Presiding Officer Raymond Dickey and City Clerk Moses 
Walker were present. 
Guest Present — The guest sign-in sheets are filed in the Office of the City Clerk. 
 
 
Public Hearing  
 
Public hearing for Bernard Smalls to appeal his termination from the Guyton Police Department. 
 

 Personnel policy allowed Bernard Smalls to submit a statement regarding his appeal but 
he did not. The city also offered him to allow to appear by zoom. At 9:00 AM Bernard 
Smalls did not appear.  City Council agreed to give him until 9:10 am to appear but he 
failed to appear. Chief Lundy provided aa brief overview of the case to the council. 
Mayor Harville made a motion to dismiss the appeal due to failure to appear. Hamby 
seconded the motion. Motion passed unanimously. 

 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

1/15/25 Guyton City Council Public Hearing and Meeting Minutes- Page 2 of 2 
 

Consideration to Adjourn — Harville made a motion to adjourn. Chancy seconded the 
motion. Motion passed unanimously. The meeting adjourned at approximately 9:30 AM. 
______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

 

City of Guyton 

____________________ 

Andy Harville, Mayor 

Attest: 

__________________ 

Moses Walker., City Clerk 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Minutes of 10/10/23 Executive Session Meeting - Page 1 of 1 

City of Guyton, Georgia D R A F T — Not official until approved. 
Working Together to Make a Difference 

City of Guyton 
City Council Meeting 

January 21, 2025 — 10:00 AM 

Executive Session Minutes 

Call to Order —Mayor Andy Harville called the January 21, 2025, City of Guyton Executive 
Session referencing interview for the City Manager position to order at approximately 10:00 AM. 
Mayor Andy Harville, Mayor Pro Tem Michael Johnson, Councilmember Joseph Lee, 
Councilmember Jeremiah Chancey, and Councilmember Ted Hamby were present at this 
Executive Session. 
Additional Administrative Staff Present — City Clerk Moses Walker was present. 

Discussion regarding interview for City Manager position 
The HR Group explained the City Manager selection process to the Mayor. The Mayor and City 
Council conducted the interview with the candidate.  

Consideration to move from Executive Session back into the Regular Meeting Chancey 
made a motion to move from Executive Session back into the Regular Meeting. Hambey 
seconded the motion. 

City of Guyton 

____________________ 

Andy Harville, Mayor 

Attest: 

__________________ 

Moses Walker, City Clerk 





















CITY OF GUYTON  

STATE OF GEORGIA 
ORDINANCE NUMBER 2025-03 

 
AN ORDINANCE TO PROVIDE PENALTIES FOR POSSESSION OF 

MARIJUANA; TO PROVIDE FOR SEVERABILITY; TO PROVIDE AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE; TO REPEAL ALL ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT 

HEREWITH; AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES.  
 

WHEREAS, the duly elected governing authority of the City of Guyton, Georgia 
(the “City”) is authorized by O.C.G.A. § 36-35-3 to adopt ordinances and resolutions 
relating to its property, affairs, and local government; 
 
WHEREAS, the City is committed to reducing crime, working to ensure the safety of its 
citizens, and fostering a relationship of trust and partnership within the community;  
 
WHEREAS, pursuant to O.C.G.A. § 36-32-6, the Municipal Court of the City of Guyton 
(the “Court”) is vested with jurisdiction to try and dispose of cases where a person is 
charged with possession of one ounce or less of marijuana when the offense occurs within 
the corporate limits of the City;  
 
WHEREAS, any fines and bond forfeitures arising from the prosecution of such cases 
shall be retained by the City pursuant to O.C.G.A. § 36-32-6; 
 
WHEREAS, enactment of an ordinance concerning the offense of simple marijuana 
possession is intended to enhance public safety and eliminate costs by reducing the 
amount of time police officers spend in connection with the arrest, processing, and 
transportation of those accused of simple marijuana possession;  
 
WHEREAS, enactment of an ordinance concerning the offense of simple marijuana 
possession is further intended to prevent young people from entering the criminal justice 
system and avoiding the enduring stigma associated therewith; and  
 
WHEREAS, it is not the intent of the City Council to legalize or otherwise decriminalize 
the possession of marijuana within the corporate limits of the City; and  
 
WHEREAS, it is the desire of the City to specifically provide that a person convicted of 
possession of one ounce or less of marijuana in violation of this ordinance shall be 
punished by a fine not to exceed $50.00, or community service should the Court find 
financial circumstances so-dictate, and shall not be punished by a term of any 
imprisonment. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY ORDAINED BY THE GOVERNING 
AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF GUYTON, GEORGIA IN A REGULAR 
MEETING ASSEMBLED AND PURSUANT TO LAWFUL AUTHORITY 
THEREOF, AS FOLLOWS:  



 
Section 1: That Chapter 1-4, Municipal Court, of the Code of the City of Guyton, Georgia 
be amended by inserting Section 1-4-4 entitled “Marijuana” as follows:  
 

Section 1-4-4. Marijuana. It shall be unlawful for any person to possess one 
ounce or less of marijuana within the corporate limits of the City of Guyton. 
Any person found guilty of violating this section shall be punished by a fine 
not to exceed $50.00. Where the Municipal Court finds that a defendant is 
without the financial means to pay a fine, the Municipal Court may direct 
the defendant to perform community service commensurate with the fine 
that would otherwise be imposed. In no event shall any person convicted of 
marijuana possession pursuant to this section be punished by 
imprisonment for any term. Any defendant charged hereunder with 
possession of one ounce or less of marijuana shall be entitled, on request, to 
have the charge against the defendant transferred to the court having 
general misdemeanor jurisdiction in Effingham County.  

 
Section 2: If any section, clause, sentence, or phrase of this ordinance is held to be 
invalid or unconstitutional by any court of competent jurisdiction, then said holding shall 
in no way affect the validity of the remaining portions of this ordinance. 
 
Section 3: This ordinance shall become effective immediately upon its adoption by the 
City Council. 
 
Section 4: All ordinances and parts of ordinances in conflict with this ordinance are 
hereby repealed. 
 
Approved this the _____ day of ____________, 2025. 
 
 

CITY OF GUYTON 
 
 
_______________________ 
ANDY HARVILLE, Mayor 

 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_______________________ 
MOSES WALKER, City Clerk 

 




	2.12.25 CC Agenda (002)
	Municode Adoption Ordinance 2025-04
	12.10.24 CC Minutes
	1.14.25 CC Meeting minutes
	1.15.25 Smalls Hearing Minutes
	1.21.25 Executive Session Minutes
	02062025_EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT EXECUTED_Redacted
	City of Guyton Marijuana Ordinance
	CITY OF GUYTON
	STATE OF GEORGIA

	WastePro document



